
  
 
 

March 25, 2016 
 
 
 
 
MEMORANDUM TO: Kenneth T. Erwin, Chief 
 Environmental and Technical Support Branch 
 Division of Site Safety and Environmental Analysis 
 Office of New Reactor 
 
FROM: Jack S. Cushing, Senior Project Manager     /RA/ 
 Environmental and Technical Support Branch 

 Division of Site Safety and Environmental Analysis 
 Office of New Reactor 

 
SUBJECT: UPDATE TO THE OFFICE OF NEW REACTOR ENVIRONMENTAL 

REPORT ACCEPTANCE REVIEW TABLES  
 
 
Enclosed is the update to the Environmental Report Acceptance Review Tables.  These tables 

are used by the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) staff to the document the environmental 

acceptance review for new reactor applications.  These tables are used by the staff when 

performing their acceptance review for environmental reports for new reactor applications in 

accordance with NRO-REG-100.  Applicants can use these tables to perform their own review 

of their application before submitting it to the NRC which should result in fewer acceptance 

review items being identified by the NRC staff. 

 
Enclosure: As stated 
 
CONTACT: Jack Cushing, NRO/DSEA 

301-415-1424
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